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Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

   

FROM:  Jim Clifford, City Administrator 

   

DATE:  November 13, 2020 

   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Date of Monday, November 16, 2020 

 

 

A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, November 16, 

2020, at 6:00 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor located at 100 Georgia Avenue. 

 

 

The following is among the topics for discussion and review: 

 

ITEM 1.     CITY COUNCIL AGENDA:     Items on the November 16, 2020 Council Agenda –  

  Council Discussion 

 

At this time, any questions related to the agenda scheduled for tonight’s meeting may be discussed. 

 

 

 ITEM 2.     PERSONNEL:    Budgeted Employee  Raises - Council Discussion 

 

Jim Clifford, City Administrator, will lead Council in a discussion of budgeted 2020 employee merit 

raises. 

 

 

ITEM 3.    FINANCE:  Status of Certain Riverside Village Parcels – Council Update and 

Discussion 

 

Jim Clifford, City Administrator, will lead Council in an update and discussion of Riverside Village 

parcels taken to the delinquent tax sale on November 9, 2020. 
 

 

 

 


